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Geographical coverage

History and current affairs (political, economic, social):

• Commonwealth and Sub-Saharan Africa including the 
off-shore islands 

• Far East & South-East Asia

• Middle East

• East European and Russia

• Latin America

https://www.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/ask/workshops#/
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Types of material covered today

• Bibliographies 
• Newspapers
• Theses
• Biographical resources
• Archives/manuscripts
• Published sources:

• Major text source databases
• Government publications
• Newspapers
• Data sources
• Visual / audio-visual
• Digital Libraries & portals
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Browse databases A-Z by subject
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Databases A-Z: Chinese Studies
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Bibliographies

• Many on open shelves in the David Reading Room and Reference 
Area in the Weston Library 

• World Bibliographical Series has a volume on every country 

• Also guides to archives in other countries
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Cambridge Histories Online

8



Cambridge World History of Slavery

9



Oxford Bibliographies Online

African Studies

Atlantic History

Chinese Studies

International Relations

Islamic Studies

Jewish Studies

Latin American Studies
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Bibliography of British & Irish History

Read more about the global content of the Bibliography of British and Irish History
http://blogs.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/history/2016/08/05/global-reach-of-bbih/ 11

http://blogs.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/history/2016/08/05/global-reach-of-bbih/


Historical Abstracts
Indexed publications since 1954; excludes N American history.
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Bibliography of Asian Studies
410,000+ records on all subjects (especially humanities and social sciences) 

pertaining to East, Southeast, and South Asia published worldwide from 1971 to 
the present. 
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Index Islamicus

Bibliography of books, articles and reviews on Islam and the Muslim world. 
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American Bibliography of Slavic and East 
European Studies (ABSEES)
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European Bibliography of Slavic and 
East European Studies (EBSEES)

1974-2007: merges British Soviet East European and Slavonic Studies in Britain with 
Travaux et publications parus en francais sur la Russie et lÆURSS
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Africa Bibliography
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Theses (1)

• Information on Theses https://www.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/collections-and-
resources/theses-and-dissertations

• Oxford University theses available in hardcopy in the 
Bodleian 

• Digital copies through the Oxford Research Archive 
http://www.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/ora (also via SOLO)

• Theses from other UK universities may be available via 
EThOS http://ethos.bl.uk (not Cambridge & Oxford)

• Databases A-Z for Theses resources

https://libguides.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/az.php?s=125211
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Theses (2)
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ProQuest Dissertations & Theses Global
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Biographical Information 
https://libguides.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/az.php?s=125271

• World Biographical Information System

• Oxford Dictionary of National Biography (British)

• Who is Who / Who was Who (British)

• American National Biography

• Allgemeine / Neue Deutsche Biographie

• Dictionary of New Zealand Biography
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World Biographical Information System
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Archives/manuscripts
The main tools for accessing primary source materials in 
Oxford and outside include:

• Online catalogues of archives and manuscripts in the 
Bodleian

• Discovery (incorporating the National Register of 
Archives and A2A: Access to Archives)

• Oxford Dictionary of National Biography

• Archives Hub
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Online Catalogues for 
Archives and Manuscripts

https://archives.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/ (early modern-modern)

Covers collections consulted in the Weston Library ranging 
from c.1500 to the 21st century

• Some full catalogues and some collection level 
descriptions

• Indexes of key subjects and names

• Mainly the archives of British individuals, families and 
organisations but they can include material created by 
people from other parts of the world, such as letters 
received
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Bodleian Archives & MSS
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Bodleian Archives & MSS – subject index
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Bodleian Archives & MSS - results
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Bodleian Archives & MSS - description
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of the Anti-Slavery Society
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Bodleian Archive & MSS – more description
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China file
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Asian and Middle Eastern collections

https://libguides.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/asian-middle-eastern-sc

• 8,700 Sanskrit manuscripts

• Mughal Indian paintings

https://libguides.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/southasia

• See 'Free online resources' for digitized archive material

https://digital.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/

• Chinese Collections Digitization Project includes 19th century missionary 
publications, Daoist manuscripts and popular songs

• Arabic Manuscripts and Maps

• Items from the Wardrup Collection on Georgia
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Map Department

https://libguides.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/finding-maps

e.g.

• Ordnance Survey Maps

• WWI Trench Maps

• Soviet maps of the UK

• Map databases

Digital.Bodleian https://digital.bodleian.ox.ac.uk

700 maps and atlases from the Bodleian's collections covering many parts of the 
world
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The National Archives - Discovery

http://discovery.nationalarchives.gov.uk

• Descriptions of records held by The National Archives and 
more than 2,500 archives across the UK. It is an essential 
tool for locating manuscripts and archives in the UK.

• Incorporates the former ‘National Register of Archives’ and 
‘A2A: Access to Archives’.

• Over 9 million records are available for download.
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National Archives - home
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National Archives  - search results

37



National Archives – record creator
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National Archives – single record
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Oxford Dictionary of National Biography
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Archives Hub

https://archiveshub.jisc.ac.uk/

• Provides descriptions of archives in over 380 UK universities and colleges, 
specialist repositories and other institutions

• Includes collections from the Bodleian, Oxford colleges and museums

• Features collections on various subjects including Iraq, Southern African political 
activists and the Welsh in Patagonia

• Government publications

• Newspapers

• Data sources

• Visual / audio-visual

• Digital Libraries & portals
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Major text source databases

• Empire Online
• Chatham House Online Archive. Module I: Publications 

and Archives of the Royal Institute of International 
Affairs, 1920-1979.

• Royal Geographical Society (Wiley Digital Archives) -
1478-1953, History of Geography, Colonization and 
Climate Science in the British Empire

• India, Raj and Empire
• East India Company
• The Middle East Online

• Arab-Israeli Relations, 1917-1970
• Iraq, 1914-1974

• Africa and the New Imperialism
• Making of the Modern World

43



Empire Online
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India, Raj & Empire
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Chatham House Archive Online

46



47

Middle East Online 
(Gale Primary Sources)



Diversity and Inclusivity

• British and Irish Women’s Letters and Diaries (has international reach)

• Women and Social Movements, International

• International Women's Periodicals, 1786-1933: Social and Political Issues

• Slavery, Abolition and Social Justice

• Jamaican Material in the Slebech Papers

• West Indies: slavery, plantations and trade, 1759-1832

• Black Abolitionist Papers (1830-1865)

• Slave trade records from Liverpool, 1754-1792

• Liberated Africans https://www.liberatedafricans.org/

• Trans-Atlantic Slave Trade https://www.slavevoyages.org

• Endangered Archives Programme https://eap.bl.uk
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British & Irish Women’s Letters & Diaries
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Jamaican Material in 
the Slebech Papers
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Liberated Africans
https://www.liberatedafricans.org/
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https://www.liberatedafricans.org/


BL Endangered Archives Programme
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• Official Papers, Bodleian Law Library for British government 
documents and publications of United Nations, World Bank 
etc.

https://www.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/official_papers

• Government publications from African and Commonwealth 
countries held in the BSF stack

NB these are mainly not on SOLO but described in handlists available 
in the David Reading Room, Weston Library

Government publications
(print)
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Government publications
(online)

• UK Parliamentary Papers

• Documents on British Policy Overseas

• Cabinet Papers, 1915-1982

• Churchill Archive

• Macmillan Cabinet Papers, 1957-1963
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UK Parliamentary Papers 
(formerly House of Commons Parliamentary 

Papers)
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Documents on British Policy Overseas
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Documents on British Policy Overseas - detail

57



The Cabinet Papers
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Churchill Archives
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Foreign Office and Colonial Office 
Confidential Prints

• Bodleian catalogue 1827-1914

https://www.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/official_papers/fo_prints

• Foreign Office Confidential Prints: Middle East, 1839-1969

• Foreign Office Confidential Prints: Africa, 1834-1966

• Foreign Office Confidential Prints: North America, 1824-1961

• Foreign Office Files for China, 1919-1980

• Cambridge Archive Editions: China Political Reports 1911-1960, 
1961-1970
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Confidential Print: Middle East 1839-1969
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League of Nations / United Nations

https://www.ungeneva.org/en/library-archives/archives

• “Total Access to the League of Nations Project” (LONTAD) 1920-1946 fully digitised

• Research guides: https://libraryresources.unog.ch/archives
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Historical Legal sources

• World Constitutions Illustrated (via HeinOnline)

• Oxford Constitutions of the World
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Illustrated

Accessible via 
HeinOnline
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Oxford Constitutions of the World

As Oxford Constitutions of the World in SOLO
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US government sources

• Foreign Relations of the United States, 1861-

• European Colonialism in the early 20th Century

• US Declassified Documents

• Digital National Security Archive

• French Mandate in The Lebanon, Christian-Muslim 
Relations, and the U.S. Consulate at Beirut, 1919-1935

• Foreign Broadcast Information Services (FBIS), 1974-

• The Cold War: Global Perspectives on East-West 
Tensions, 1945-1991

LibGuide: https://libguides.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/ushistory
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Foreign Relations of the United States
https://digital.library.wisc.edu/1711.dl/FRUS
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European Colonialism in the early 20th 
Century:…

… Colonialism and Nationalism in the Dutch East Indies, 1910-1930

…German Colonies in Asia and the Pacific: From Colonialism to 
Japanese Mandates, 1910-1929

… French Colonialism in Africa: From Algeria to Madagascar, 1910-1930

… Italian Colonies in North Africa and Aggression in East Africa, 1930-
1939

… Political and Economic Consolidation of Portuguese Colonies in 
Africa, 1910-1929
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Colonialism in the Early 20th Century: 
German Colonies in Asia and the Pacific
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US Declassified Documents
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Digital National Security Archive
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DNSA – guide to collections

http://proquest.libguides.com/dnsa 72

http://proquest.libguides.com/dnsa


(FBIS)

FBIS Daily Reports held in Oxford:
• Middle East and North Africa, 1974–1987
• Near East and South Asia, 1987–1996
• South Asia, 1980–1987
• Sub-Saharan Africa, 1974–1980 and Africa, 1987–1996
• Eastern Europe, 1974–1996
• Latin America, 1974-1996
• Soviet Union, 1974-1991
• Central Eurasia, 1992-1996
• Western Europe, 1974-1996
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Cold War: Global Perspectives
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European diplomatic sources

• Germany. Auswärtiges Amt. Akten zur deutschen auswärtigen
Politik, 1918-1945. [Bodleian Upper Reading Room K.9.8 selections] 
https://archiv.diplo.de/arc-de/gut-zu-wissen/akteneditionen/akten-zur-deutschen-
auswaertigen-politik-1918-1945/1496702

• Also: Documents on German Foreign Policy 1918-1945 (transl.) 
[Bodleian Upper Reading Room K.9.8]

• France. Ministère des affaires étrangères. Documents diplomatiques 
français (1871-) [https://gallica.bnf.fr/ & Bodleian Upper Reading Room K.8.80, 
selections]

• Italy. Commissione per la pubblicazione dei documenti diplomatici. 
Documenti diplomatici italiani (1861-): 

British Library: https://www.bl.uk/help/find-government-publications
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Newspapers

• Major newspapers held for most African & Commonwealth 
regions

e.g. Cape Times, East African Standard, Sydney Morning Herald, Montreal 
Gazette

• Databases A-Z for digitized newspapers
• Others freely available online e.g. www.allafrica.com, 

https://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper

• British Library Newspaper Collections http://explore.bl.uk
➢ go to Advanced Search and select ‘Newspapers’ as material type
➢ find newspapers by place of publication  

Bodleian iSkills: Newspapers and other online news sources from the 17th-21st centuries
Slides: https://tinyurl.com/36b9mmtj
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Finding Newspapers in Databases A-Z
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LibGuide for Newspapers
https://libguides.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/newspapers
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Times of India 1838-2008
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Latin American Newspapers, 1
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Data sources

• International Historical Statistics 1750-2010

• Our World in Data https://ourworldindata.org/

• Countries’ national statistics offices e.g. Australia Bureau of Statistics 
http://www.abs.gov.au/

• UN Statistical Division http://unstats.un.org/unsd/

• UNESCO Institute for Statistics (education, science, culture) 
http://www.uis.unesco.org/

• Roper iPoll (historical US opinion polls)

• Gallup Analytics
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International Historical Statistics
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Our World in Data

https://ourworldindata.org/world-population-growth
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Roper iPoll
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Visual & multi-media resources
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International Mission 
Photography Archive 

https://digitallibrary.usc.edu/Archive/International-Mission-Photography-Archive--
ca-1860-ca-1960-2A3BF1OL0UB?Flat=1

• Historical images from Catholic and Protestant missionary collections 
in Britain, Norway, Germany, France, Switzerland and the United 
States.

• Images dating from mid-19th to mid-20th centuries record missionary 
activities in Africa, Asia, the Pacific and the Caribbean and depict 
traditional culture, landscapes and settlements before and in the 
early stages of modern development.
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International Mission Photography Archive
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Royal Geographical Society (Wiley Digital Archives) - 1478-1953 
History of Geography, Colonization and Climate Science in the 
British Empire
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Koloniales Bildarchiv
http://www.ub.bildarchiv-dkg.uni-frankfurt.de/
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Archive of Malian Photography
https://amp.matrix.msu.edu/
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Endangered Archives Programme - photos
https://eap.bl.uk
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Endangered Archives Programme - audio
https://eap.bl.uk
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Iranian Oral History Project
https://library.harvard.edu/collections/iranian-oral-history-project
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World Newsreels Online, 1929-1966
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Digital libraries & gateways

• Mundus Gateway 
https://web.archive.org/web/20141028163014/http://www.mundus.ac.uk/index.html

• Library of Congress Digital Collections https://www.loc.gov/

• Digital Public Library of America https://dp.la

• Europeana https://www.europeana.eu/portal/en

• Gallica (BnF) http://gallica.bnf.fr/

• Deutsche Digitale Bibliothek https://www.deutsche-digitale-bibliothek.de/

• Trove (National Library of Australia) http://trove.nla.gov.au/
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Mundus Gateway

https://web.archive.org/web/20141028163014/http://www.mundus.ac.uk/index.html

• The Mundus Gateway is a web-based guide to more than four hundred collections 
of overseas missionary materials held in the United Kingdom.

• These materials, comprising the archives of British missionary societies, 
collections of personal papers, printed matter, photographs, other visual materials 
and artefacts, are held in a large number of libraries, record offices and other 
institutions in England, Northern Ireland, Scotland and Wales.

• Now available on the Internet Archive.
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Mundus
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Library of Congress
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Trove
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Aluka
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ebooks

• Google Books

• Archive.org

• HathiTrust [selections only]

Check copyright if downloading. 
US copyright is different to the 
UK. 

https://www.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/
services/pcas/copyright-
making-digital-copies
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Online exhibitions: example

Example of an online exhibition. http://purl.pt/711/1/japao.html
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Advanced Google: 
Verbatim searches
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More advanced Google

• File-type

• Site

• In URL

• In Title

war memorials filetype:ppt
war memorials filetype:pptx

slavery abolitionists site:ac.uk
slavery abolitionists site:edu

inurl:slavery site:ac.uk

intitle:"mahatma gandhi" site:ac.uk
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Google for Academic Research class
Slides & recording https://tinyurl.com/yc4ywctk

https://tinyurl.com/yc4ywctk


Library Guides

By area:

African Studies, Commonwealth Studies, Caribbean Studies, 
History, Middle East & Islamic Studies,, US Studies

By topic:

Development Studies, Legal History, Official Papers, Newspapers, 
Manuscripts, Maps, Refugee and Forced Migration Studies etc.

https://libguides.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/oxford

Contact details of subject librarians: 
https://www.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/ask/subject-librarians

https://libguides.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/oxford
https://www.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/ask/subject-librarians


https://libguides.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/caribbeanstudies/

Caribbean Studies guide
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Contact details

Weston Library 

Broad Street

Oxford OX1 3BG

Tel: 01865 277150

Email: specialcollections.enquiries@bodleian.ox.ac.uk

Lucy McCann, Senior Archivist lucy.mccann@bodleian.ox.ac.uk

Isabel Holowaty, isabel.holowaty@bodleian.ox.ac.uk
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